

## TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR a 10/26/17





## **Members Present**

Joseph Barrett, Mark Baumann, Mary Bouchard, Shelly Bullock, Zoren Bullock, Mary Guy-Sell, Peggy Haine, Michael Jimenez, Cindy Kain, Kathleen Overbaugh, Tom Overbaugh, and Frank Zgola

63% Present

Due to the absence of President Darlynne, Zoren ran the meeting and he introduced our guest, Will Buttner from the Dryden Rotary.

Wizarding Weekend was discussed, and everything is all set with the volunteers and everyone is ready to go!

The basket for the Foundation Dinner was filled with goodies and Darlynne will finish getting it ready for Tom and Kathleen to take it to the dinner.

The Election Day BBQ was discussed, and it was agreed that anyone who would like to bring cookies to give to people purchasing dinners and had voted, should do so. Possibly coordinate with Peggy.

Cindy reported that she has not been able to get on the website of the Rotary Club in Puerto Rico and the club decided to wait a couple weeks before we give to one of the other places in Puerto Rico.

A Thank You to Shelly and Zoren for providing dinner.

Tom reported that one of the car clubs is going to be touring here in August of 2018 and wanted to borrow our grill. After some discussion, the club decided to grill the chickens and serve the dinners and invite the public. We will ask the Legion to have it at their facility. More discussion will come later.

Peggy had gone to a Chamber meeting earlier in the week and picked up one of their brochures and brought it in to show us that our Rotary Club was mentioned in there.

Mark Baumann reported that Share the Warmth has not set any dates yet but will be sure to let us know when it will be.

Kathleen reported that we have received two grant applications for this first round grant cycle.

Kathleen also reported that she read an article on why our service clubs are dying and is going to send everyone a link to that article. Kathleen stated that is well worth reading.

The meeting ended at 7:43.

Members Absent—Hope to see you next week!!

Scott Andrew, Melissa Bryant, Mike Brainard, Ben Guthrie, Bill Overbaugh, Darlynne Overbaugh, and Durand VanDoren

## HAPPY DOLLARS

\$6 from Will for it being nice to be able to have a beer with the Rotary dinner, for Fats Domino, daughter's friend passed from an overdose, upcoming raffle for the Food Run for Dryden Rotary, walking 2000 for polio, and February is the Mystery Dinner.

\$2 from Tom for a nice vacation and the pickpocket didn't use his credit cards.

\$1 from Kathleen for being able to spend 2 days with their very first Exchange Student.

\$2 from Peggy for now being un-addicted to Facebook and loves it and sorry for those still addicted.

\$1from Joseph for not having to drive more than 10 miles to work.

**\$1 from Mary Guy-Sell for being back.** 

\$1 from Zoren for a successful trip to Canada.

\$1 from Shelly for spending the weekend with her three nephews.







Tuesday, November 7<sup>th</sup>, Election Day BBQ

Thursday, November 16<sup>th</sup>, DG Zoe Van der meulen visit

Saturday, April 28th, Chicken BBQ

Saturday, May 12th, Chicken BBQ





**ELECTION** 





## Our Exchange Student



ASAKI